JPK ref

DSTA21-100025

IOD Number CY20/21/0019
MID Veh MID59177
Civilian Veh XD9915X

DOA 06-09-21

Actions /Remarks

01/10/21 - Received 10D, police report, driver’s statement,
vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram.

07/10/21 - TP exit roundabout from inner lane, collided
MID59177.

02/11/21 - Received FCORS122.00.

Pending

TP claim




Sharon Ow

From: MOHAMMED TAUFIQ BIN MOHAMMED HAKQUL MUBIN
<Mohammed_Taufiq_Bin_Mohammed_Hakqul_Mubin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Sharon Ow

Ce: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS

Subject: MID 33834, MID 34373, MID 33852, MID 59177, MID 41573

Attachments: Case MID33852 and SGC1414J Dated 060921 .pdf; Case MID34373 and Lamp Post

42 Dated 090921 .pdf, Case MID41573 and GBK5217C dated 200921 .pdf; Case
MID59177 and XD9915X Dated 060921.pdf; ECOR MID33852.pdf; FCOR MID34373
caa 28092021.pdf; 10D 2021_0017 MID 33852 signed.pdf; 10D 2021_0018 MID
41573 signed.pdf; 10D 2021_0019 MID 53177 signed.pdf; 10D 2021_0020 MID
34373 signed.pdf; MID33834 ECOR pdf

Hi Sharon,

Attached are documents pertaining to five vehicles — MID 33834, MID 34373, MID 33852, MID 59177, and MID
41573.

1. Firstly, I have attached the signed 10D for MID 33852 (CY20/21/0017). In addition to the 10D, | have attached
a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram, as well
as the ECOR.

2. Secondly, | have attached the signed 10D for MID 41573 (CY20/21/0018). In addition to the 10D, | have
attached a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram.

3. Thirdly | have attached the signed 10D for MID 59177 (CY20/21/0019). In addition to the 10D, | have
attached a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram.

4. Fourthly, | have attached the signed 10D for MID 34373 (CY20/21/0020). In addition to the 10D, | have
attached a pdf containing the police report, driver’s statement, vehicle photographs, and schematic diagram,
as well as the FCOR.

5. Lastly, | have attached the ECOR for MID 33834.

Do let us know what else you need.

Thanks,
Taufiq

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



FINAL COST OF REPAIR

TO: 3TPT CLEMENTI NODE REF: INT.602H(3TPT)/D/0012/21
COPY TO: MO NO: 8202649142
TYPE OF VEHICLE: mB290 JOB NO
VEHICLE NO: mMiD59177 PREPARE BY: ME3 HAMZAH BIN IDRIS
S/No Job Description Man-hours
1 ACCIDENT INSPECTION 1.0
2 PAINT SCRATCHED MARKING ON RIGHT HAND SIDE REAR SIDEBOARD.. 0.5
3 RIVET x 01 INSECURED RIGHT HAND SIDE REAR HOOK CANQOPY 1.5
Total 20
S/No Spare required Cost
1 NIL 0.0
ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES (ESTIMATION ONLY)
LABQUR CHARGES:
a. 9 AMB _$66.00 per hour X 1.0 hrs = $66.00
b. INDECO: @ $28.00 per hour X 2.0 hrs = $56.00
Tow ing Service Cost = $0.00
Total Cost of Parts/ Material Required = $0.00
Total Cost of Repairs : = $122.00
DATE OF ACCIDENT: 6/09/2021
STEERING SYSTEM: SERVICEABLE / UNSERVICEABLE TYRE DEPTH

BRAKE SYSTEM: SERVICEABLE / UNSERVICEABLE / UNABLE TQO TEST

Min. Requirement: 11.5 mm

MINIMUM REQUIREMENT ACCIDENT VEHICLE RESULT
LF: 11.2mm RF: 11.3 mm
NA NA
LR: 1ld4mm RR: 114 mm
Minimum Total Brake Force Requirement . 0 kgf
HAMZA H Digitally signed by
HAMZAH BIN IDRIS
Date: 2021.10.17
-—1:51:02 +08'00" UNIT STAMP.
RANK & NAME : ME3 HAMZAH BIN IDRIS DATE

APPOINTMENT: MAO
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Slide 11

Photographs of the Accndent Vehlcle

Left Side View of MID59177 Right Side View of MID39177
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Slide 12

Photographs of the Accident Vehicle

Zoomed In View of Damage to MID39177

Damage Assessment: Scratches and paint marks to the rear RHS of the vehicle.
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Slide 13

Photographs of the Accident Vehicle

Zoomed In View of Damage to XD9915X

Damage Assessment: Front LHS headlight was broken and dislodged.
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Schematic Diagram of Incident Slides 4
MID39177 looking out for traffic at the roundabout

Schematic Diagram of Incident L Slides
MID39177 entening the roundabout
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Schematic Diagram of Incident Slides 6
MID39177 travelling along lane 2 of the roundabout

N

Schematic Diagram of Incident Slides 8
forward along the roundabout

MID39177 proceedin

-
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Schematic Diagram of Incident slides 7

e

—

=t eaue uizzram of Incident Slides 9
ront LHS of XD99135X coming into comtact with rear
RHS of MID39177

E
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Schematic Diagram of Incident Slides 10
Final position of mnvolved vehicles

-
- -
-~ -
-
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SECURITY CLASSIFI
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SINGAPORE ARMED FORCES
STATEMENT OF DRIVER/WITNESS

STATEMENT OF 353G THINESH ALIASES
NRIC NO. SHXXL271 | AGE 24 MALEFEMALE | MAL
EMPLOYMENT NSF DRIVING NATIONALITY | SINGAPOREAN
LICENSE NO
DIALECT NIL LANGUAGE ENGLISH & TAMIL | TEL NO
SPOKEN
ADDRESS
INTERPRETED EY | - RANK TIME DATE SIGN
RECORDED BY - RANK TIME DATE SIGN
L SXAOKU2TL, 35G TEINESH. On (60921 around 0636ars, left FOB to ECC to taks over duty. [ was the vehicle

Commander moving out with CPL Nabil, 2SG Jaris and ¥ trooper. At 020 we were at the roundabout outside Jurong

Islard making a turn on the outer lane. The route wis clear and I zalso checked the left side to ensurs there is no vehicle

In our way This = when the truck st us from the right side of the MB250 from behird. CPL Nabil immediately

stopped the vehicle, off the engine and placed the wheel choke, getting the necessary information from the truck driver

land taiung the photos needed &s evidence and called the uaffic police for assistance. [ got down 10 checked on the

Troopers behind to make sure there was no 1ajuries to anyone. CPL Natil and [ was then coafronted by the truck driver

And he msisted that 10 was our fault however the disver wes coming in from the iuner lane uymg w make an illegal exit

5

To Jalan Buroh and duriag this action he failad to check his blindspot as he mentioned it to us 25 wall. 285G Jansand [

Immediately reported to force commander and 2W0 Hing The diiver teok pictures of our MB and likewise we took

Pictares of the truck as wmstructzd. We also took down the drivers particular although he was reluctant at first

This is all I have to say.

Thie 12 all I have to say.

DATE 06/09/2021 SIGNATURE OF e
DRIVER/WITNESS <Sent via Email>

All statements and further statzments are tg tmed and dated Wimess will be re-wzmed immediatelv prior
to the recordmg of further statements. Statements and further statements will be sizned by the Recording
Officer and Interpreter

Statements of witness must be sizned by the Witness.
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SINGAPORE ARMED FORCES
STATEMENT OF DRIVER/WITNESS

STATEMENT OF 185G MUHAMMAD JARIS GOH BIN ATTAKBAR | ALIASES
GOH
NRIC NO. SXXXX452H | AGE 26 MALE/FEMALE M[ALE
EMPLOYMENT NSF DRIVING NATIONALITY = SINGAPOREAN
LICENSE NO
DIAI FCT HOKEKIFN I ANGUIAGF FNGI I1SH TFIL NO T
SPOKEN MADARIN &
BAHASA MELAYJ
ADDRESS
INTERPRETED BY | - RANK TIME DATE SIGN
RECORDED BY - RANK TIME DATE SIGN

I SXXXO(452H 258G MUHAMMAD JARTS GOH BIN ALI AKBAR GOH, on (080921 around 0720hss we were on

our way to ECC for cur duty, While we were on the roundabout making cur way there, A truck 1it us at the back right

s From my point of view the truck was m the inner lane of the rovadabout while CPL Nab:l was on the outer lanc

As CPL Nabi needed to make the next exst 2t roundabout later. Tae truck driver realise that he aeeded 10 exit zt Jalan

Burch hence 1e made an illezal left turn so that he could exit the roundabout. Without checking his blindzpot the

MB290 was cn his left blindspot and he hit the back of the MB290. CPL Nabil d:d the nscessary actions by stoppmng

The vehicle, off the engine, puttng the wheel choke on the wheel and geting the necessary mformation from the truck

Driver and tating the photos needed as evidences. \Vehicle commander 3SG Thinesh and myself did our checks 1o

Ensure that everybody in the vehicle was not injured. After this we immediately reported the incident to our force

Commander CPT Darren, shift commander LTA Axel and 2WO Hing Ard ask them for further assistance. The wruck

Drrver was being uncooperatve at the pomt of time when CPL Nzbil ask for his Particulars and he wanted to leave the

scene as fast as possiole but 28G Jans, 35G Thinesh and CPL Nabil told Him he have to wait for further instrustions

and i the end he gave us his details

This 15 all T have to say.

DATE 06/0972021 SIGNATURE OF et
DRIVER/WITNESS “Se v h smat>

All statements and further statement: are to, tmed and dated. Wimess will be re-wamed immediately prior
to the recording of further statements. Statements and further statements will be signed bv the Recording
Officer and Interpreter.

Staiements of witness must de signed by the Witness.

SAF 1201
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

i

J
O
POLICE REPORT (NP299)

clce Station Of Ongen
Jurong Dwision HO
2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPCRE
B40482
Tel No:1800-7910000

Date/Time Reporn Made
D&0S/2021 15 159

N R

1af 3

Report No J/20210906/7039

Vide Repon No. Staton Diary No

Name Of Informant

MUHAMMAD NABIL BIN RAMDHMAN
ID Type ; 10 No

NIRIC NO / TIN5 1)

Nationabty
SINGAPCRE CITIZEN

Addiess
Comaict No
Homa/ Otfice Mobile
e,
Email Address
mdnvbile & groanl.corm

Qccupatian
N
Instiution/Schocl Name

Date/Time Of Incdent
05/08/2021 07 15 - 06/09/2021 07 55
Brief details.

Sex Age Date of Buth  Race
Male 20 15/04/2001  Javanese
Language

[Enghsn

Location OF Incident
JURONG PIER ROAD

On 067022021 &t GT15nrs | | was doing troophft i MB260 (MID 59177) from Jurong Isiand FOB to

Jurong Island Temp pass office for 11 personnel . While im on my way to Jurong Island temp pass office
. | went aiong a roundatout towards Jurong Per Road and was hit by the truck (XD9915X) on my nght
hand rear of my vehicle | at the tme of the incident | was driving on the 2nd lane and the ruck was

driving en the 15t lane and the truck was trying 1o exit Jalan Buroh = There were no injuries in this

ncident

The 11 Personne! are:

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Not applicable

Signature Of Interpretar
Not applicable

Othcer in-Charge Of Case

Signature Of Informant

Tha idenuty of the person making his
repor has been authenticated by Singpass
Mo signature & required

Data/Tima:
06/09/2021 1519

Classitication Of Case
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SINGAPORE T |
SINGAPORE IO T

S 000

20t3
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATICN OF REPORT
Repon No. JZ20210906/7039
1) 256G Jans
2} 3SG Thinesh
3) CFC Firdaus

4) CFC Jun En

5) CPL Qi Sheng
&} CPL Royce

7) CPL Bryan

2} CPL Ming Jie
9} LCP Kang Seng
10) LCP fan

11) LCP Fikn
ol

[Person Name M sir ;

1D Type NRIC NO D N —

|Gender Male I e ,

Race  Malay  llanquage  Maay

|Doupatan Tradar-truck driver Mobtde No I

[Vt

|Parson Name MUHAMMAD NABIL BIN RAMDHAN e

D Type NRIC NO IID No L ___ TN

(Gender {Maiz \ge 20

Racs L‘avanese Language Englsh

Sgnature O Officer Recording The Report | Sgnature OF Informant

Not apolicable The dentity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by Singpass.
NG signature s requirec

Sgnature Of Interpreter. 'Dalw'!':um

Not apolicable 060%2021 1519

Offices In-Charge Of Case Classification Of Case
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é’) SINGAPORS AR

) POLICE FORCE =

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Cocupation NSF \w {dreas
Mahile No _ [bs Informant & Y 55 g
i
i ‘; tim? 3

PAUHAMMAD NABIL BN RAMDHAN (Infermart]

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Raeport No J 202 1 09067038

Parson Name

Sygnature O Otficer Recording The Repo Sgnature O Inforrmant
Not apphicatle The identity of the parson raking his
renort has been authenticated by Sngpass

No signature  fequired

Signature Of Interpreter. Date/Time
Nt apphcable (E0e/2021 1519

Otficer in-Charge OF Case’ Classicanon Ot Case
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